



700 South Industrial Way
Seattle, WA 98108

MARLA D. BAUER
SENIOR GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGIST

mdbauer@engsys.com

Ms. Bauer is a Senior Graphics Technologist with Engineering Systems Inc. (ESi), located in Seattle, Washington. Ms. Bauer has more than 30 years of experience with multiple aspects of visual communication. Her skills in computer software include Autodesk 3DS Max, CorelDraw, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, and MS PowerPoint. She has designed and produced promotional material, created logos, brochures, ads, and signage for various ESi offices. In addition, she is actively involved in project oriented research for several projects at ESi.

Areas of Specialization

3D Animation
Graphics & Illustrations
Forensic Exhibits
Project Research

Education

Associate Degree, Graphic & Visual Design, Kwantlen College, Surrey, BC, 1986

Professional Affiliations/Honors

Winner of the Canadian Cancer Society Logo Competition
Illustrations published in the Applied Arts Awards Annual

October 2018

Positions Held

Engineering Systems Inc., Seattle, Washington

Graphic Designer Researcher, 2001 - Present

Graphex Advertising Production, Vancouver, British Columbia

Computer Operator, 1991 - 2001

NRS Advertising, Vancouver, British Columbia

Design and Production, 1989 - 1991

Leonard Rooney Creative, Vancouver, British Columbia

Design and Production, 1988 - 1989

Heritage Hall, Vancouver, British Columbia

Design and Promotional Instruction, 1987

Easy Living Magazine, Surrey, British Columbia

Design/Paste-up, 1985

Sears Canada Inc., Delta, British Columbia

Promotional Sign Designer, 1980 - 1987

Continued Education

From Point Clouds to Information Modeling: Best Practices in Creating 3D Models

Zweig Group (ZG031915CS), March 2015

Creating Simulations in MassFX and 3ds Max Course

Lynda.com, June 2014

Advanced 3D Studio Max Training and Laser Scan Integration

3-Day Class, Aurora, Illinois, 2012

Ostego Bay Oil Spill Cooperative, Post-Emergency Response Operations

Under 29 CFR 1910.120, Captiva, Florida, 2010

PowerPoint Presentation Workshop

Ft. Myers, Florida, 2003

Miscellaneous

Certified Scuba Diver (Professional Association of Diving Instructors)

Nitrox Certified (NAUI)

Volunteer Experience

Canadian Guide Dogs for the Blind, Vancouver, British Columbia
Design and Production, 1997 – 2001